ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

An Ghniomhaireacht um ChaomhnG Comhshaoil h
Ms. Laura Burke PO Box 3000 Bosca Poist 3000
Project Manager Johnstown Castle Estate Eastét Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV) County Wexford Contae Loch Garman
4 Haddington Terrace _ Ireland ~ Eire
Dun Laoghaire Tel: +353 53 60600 Email: info@epa.ie
Co. Dublin v Fax: +353 53 60699 Website: www.epa.ie

Date

& 10

LoCall: 1890 335599

Qur ref. Your ref.

6 August 2003 167-1

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Indaver Ireland at Waste Management Facility, Carranstown,
Duleek, Co. Meath. '

Dear Ms. Burke,

I am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 5 December 2001 and 7 May 2003
which you requested to be held as confidential.

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided that only the following information
as submitted can be held as confidential and will be held in our confidential safe:-

a) Financial Statements for Indaver Ireland for the period ended 31 December 2000;
b) Indaver Ireland’s business plan for the proposed facility including details of funding arrangements;

¢) Financial Statements for Indaver Ireland for the period ended 31 December 2001 and 31 December
2002.

The four remaining items cannot be held confidential as follows:-
Indaver Ireland’s Annual Reports for 1999, 2000, 2001 and 2002.

The Annual Reports, as mentioned above, are returned herewith. You are requested to re-submit the
Annual Reports in the following manner:-

*  an original and four copies.

The Agency will put the information deemed to be non-confidential on our public file and hold the
relevant documents deemed to be held as confidential in our confidential safe.

Yours sincerely,

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer *
Waste Licensing Administration
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